

SHWETA KUMARI

Product Designer | UI|UX

+91 9113323290

prasadshweta1998@gmail.com

https://www.behance.net/shwetaprasadl

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Design

National Institute of Fashion Technology

2016 - 2020

Intermediate

Eastern Railway Inter College Bihar

2014 - 2016

High School

Notre Dame Academy Girls **High School**

2013 - 2014

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Figma
- Adobe XD
- Coral Draw
- Adobe Master Suite
- Rhino 3D
- 3DS Max
- V-Ray
- Auto Cad
- · MS Office.

UX SKILLS

• Research & Synthesis Brainstorm and generate a large number of ideas, Design thinking, User Interviews, Surveys, Roadmap, Affinity mapping, Lab testing

SOLITION DESIGN

· Competitors analysis, Customer analysi,d use research, Wireframingl Prototypin..

PROFILE

"Hi There, I'm Shweta, a passionate UI/UX designer and researcher. With an analytical mindset, I love tackling design challenges head-on. My secret sauce? Infusing humor and prose to deeply understand users and craft delightful solutions. I thrive on projects that bring smiles to people's faces and relish the opportunity to learn something new every day.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pragati Handicrafts

Product Designer | Graphics

Sep 2023 - Till Now

- Working with the wider development team.
- Product Design, R&D, Packaging design, sampling, visual merchandising & design,

Skema International Pvt Ltd

Product Designer | Graphics

Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

- · Working with the wider development team.
- Product Design, R&D, Packaging design, Sampling, Visual Merchandising and design, Graphic Development Design.

Metal World

Product Designer | Graphics

Apr 2020 - Jul 2021

• Product Design, Concepts, Mockup, Prototyping, Research and Development, Graphic Development Design.

Natural Fibers Export

Product Design (Graduation Project)

Jan 2020 - Jul 2020

· Product Design, Concepts, Mockup, Prototyping, Research and Development, Graphic Development Design.

Leatherman Fashion Private Limited

Product Design Intern

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

 Product Design, Concepts, Mockup, Prototyping, Research and Development, Graphic Development Design.

LANGUAGE

 English Hindi